

**立法會**  
**Legislative Council**

LC Paper No. CB(3) 413/16-17

Ref : CB(3)/M/MM

Tel : 3919 3300

Date : 17 March 2017

From : Clerk to the Legislative Council

To : All Members of the Legislative Council

---

**Council meeting of 22 March 2017**

**Amendments to motion on  
“Ensuring the fair conduct of the Chief Executive Election”**

Further to LC Paper No. CB(3) 389/16-17 issued on 10 March 2017, five Members (Hon Charles Peter MOK, Hon Claudia MO, Hon Paul TSE, Hon Starry LEE and Hon Alvin YEUNG) have respectively given notice of their intention to move separate amendments to Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim’s motion on “Ensuring the fair conduct of the Chief Executive Election” scheduled for the Council meeting of 22 March 2017. As directed by the President, the respective amendments will be printed in the terms in which they were handed in on the Agenda of the Council.

2. The President will order a joint debate on the above motion and the five amendments. To assist Members in debating the motion and the amendments, I set out below the procedure to be followed during the debate:

- (a) the President calls upon Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim to speak and move his motion;
- (b) the President proposes the question on Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim’s motion;
- (c) the President calls upon the five Members who wish to move amendments to speak in the following order, but no amendment is to be moved at this stage:
  - (i) Hon Charles Peter MOK;
  - (ii) Hon Claudia MO;

- (iii) Hon Paul TSE;
  - (iv) Hon Starry LEE; and
  - (v) Hon Alvin YEUNG;
- (d) the President calls upon the public officer(s) to speak;
- (e) the President invites other Members to speak;
- (f) the President gives leave to Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim to speak for the second time on the amendments;
- (g) the President calls upon the public officer(s) to speak again;
- (h) in accordance with Rule 34(5) of the Rules of Procedure, the President has decided that he will call upon the five Members to move their respective amendments in the order set out in paragraph (c) above. The President invites Hon Charles Peter MOK to move his amendment to the motion, and forthwith proposes and puts to vote the question on Hon Charles Peter MOK's amendment;
- (i) after Hon Charles Peter MOK's amendment has been voted upon, the President deals with the other four amendments; and
- (j) after all amendments have been dealt with, the President calls upon Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim to reply. Thereafter, the President puts to vote the question on Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim's motion, or his motion as amended, as the case may be.

3. For Members' reference, the terms of the original motion and of the motion, if amended, are set out in the **Appendix**.

(Dora WAI)  
for Clerk to the Legislative Council

Encl.

(Translation)

**Motion debate on  
“Ensuring the fair conduct of the Chief Executive Election”  
to be held at the Council meeting of 22 March 2017**

**1. Dr Hon YIU Chung-yim’s original motion**

That this Council requests the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region to ensure that the 2017 Chief Executive Election be conducted under fair conditions; this Council also urges the various departments of the Central People’s Government not to interfere in the Chief Executive Election, including but not limited to causing a certain candidate to be or not to be elected, or pressurizing members of the Election Committee into making voting decisions against their own wills.

**2. Motion as amended by Hon Charles Peter MOK**

That *it has been reported that the Liaison Office of the Central People’s Government in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region has repeatedly meddled in the elections in Hong Kong, including the 2017 Chief Executive Election, blatantly disregarding the principle of ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’; in this connection,* this Council requests the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region to ensure that the 2017 Chief Executive Election be conducted under fair conditions; this Council also urges the various departments of the Central People’s Government not to interfere in the Chief Executive Election, including but not limited to causing a certain candidate to be or not to be elected, or pressurizing members of the Election Committee into making voting decisions against their own wills; *the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region should continue to defend the principles of ‘one country, two systems’ and ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’, and firmly uphold the autonomy of Hong Kong people as a core value.*

Note: Hon Charles Peter MOK’s amendment is marked in *bold and italic type*.

**3. Motion as amended by Hon Claudia MO**

That this Council requests *as it has been reported that some departments of the Central People’s Government have ‘vigorously influenced’ the voting decisions of members of the Election Committee,* the Government of the Hong

Kong Special Administrative Region ~~to~~ ***must*** ensure that the 2017 Chief Executive Election be conducted under ***equitable and*** fair conditions, ***so as to defend ‘one country, two systems’ and the spirit of autonomy of Hong Kong, and to prevent elections from moving towards ‘Mainlandization’***; this Council also urges the various departments of the Central People’s Government not to interfere in the Chief Executive Election, including but not limited to causing a certain candidate to be or not to be elected, or pressurizing members of the Election Committee into making voting decisions against their own wills, ***with a view to safeguarding the principles of ‘Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong’ and ‘a high degree of autonomy’***.

Note: Hon Claudia MO’s amendment is marked in ***bold and italic type*** or with deletion line.

#### **4. Motion as amended by Hon Paul TSE**

~~That this Council requests~~ ***with the Chief Executive Election approaching, this Council urges*** the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region to ensure that the 2017 Chief Executive Election ~~be conducted under fair conditions~~; ~~this Council also urges the various departments of the Central People’s Government not to interfere in the Chief Executive Election, including but not limited to causing a certain candidate to be or not to be elected, or pressurizing members of the Election Committee into making voting decisions against their own wills~~ ***complies with the principles of equity and fairness and all relevant electoral legislation and guidelines on electoral activities, and calls on various sectors of the community to strictly comply with the aforesaid legislation, guidelines and principles.***

Note: Hon Paul TSE’s amendment is marked in ***bold and italic type*** or with deletion line.

#### **5. Motion as amended by Hon Starry LEE**

That this Council requests the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region to, ***in accordance with the Basic Law and relevant legislation,*** ensure that the 2017 Chief Executive Election be conducted ***smoothly*** under ***open, equitable and*** fair conditions; ~~this Council also urges the various departments of the Central People’s Government not to interfere in the Chief Executive Election, including but not limited to causing a certain candidate to be or not to be elected, or pressurizing members of the Election Committee into making voting decisions against their own wills.~~

Note: Hon Starry LEE’s amendment is marked in ***bold and italic type*** or with deletion line.

## 6. Motion as amended by Hon Alvin YEUNG

That this Council requests the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region *to adopt all possible means* to ensure that the 2017 Chief Executive Election be conducted under fair conditions; this Council also ~~urges the~~ *requests the officials and related individuals of* various departments of the Central People's Government *and various provinces, autonomous regions and municipalities to respect 'one country, two systems', 'Hong Kong people administering Hong Kong' and 'a high degree of autonomy', and* not to interfere in the Chief Executive Election, including but not limited to causing ~~a certain~~ *any* candidate to be ~~or not to be~~ elected *or prejudicing the election of any candidate*, or pressurizing members of the Election Committee into making voting decisions against their own wills; *this Council also urges the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region to closely monitor the process of this election and report to this Council after the election in case any interference in the election from the aforesaid officials and related individuals are detected, so that this Council can take follow-up actions.*

Note: Hon Alvin YEUNG's amendment is marked in *bold and italic type* or with deletion line.